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Rachel Arnold

From: Rhonda Hicks
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:30 PM
To: Rachel Arnold / fl‘°
Gk Randy Roland \"} T}J
Subject: FW: Please forward to,CLKs office \L— 4 o«
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From: Randy Roland

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:12 PM
To: Rhonda Hicks

Subject: RE: Please fory\vard to CLKs office

Does Clerk’s office handle this?
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From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:02 PM
To: Randy Roland

Subject: Please forward to CLKs office

Copy on file, see 1171167C. Please cc me when you forward. DHood

From: Cain, Frank [mailto:Frank.Cain@Icec.net]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 2:54 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: Notices

| would like to remain on your mailing list to continue receiving notices.

Frank R. Cain, Ir.

LCEC (BK

frank.cain@I|cec.net
Office: 239-656-2347

I would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events of the following:

Workshop [
Rulemaking \
Hearing

C

+Electric Industry*.

Regards,

Frank R. Cain, Jr.

LCEC

Director, Regulatory and Governmental Relations and CRCO

239-656-2347 - Office 239-281-6188 - Cell

Have a Safe Day


FPSC Commission Clerk
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